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CASS]D] L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 2]-4-354-3I39
DISTR]CT COURT

P R O C E E D I N G S:

THE COURT: Go ahead, Ms. Harris, when you \^Iere

ready.

MS. HARRIS: Thank you, Your Honor.

PAUL BLASDEL

DIRECT EXAM]NATION

BY MS. HARRIS:

0 Good morning, Mr. BIasdeI.

A Good morning.

O Vühen we left off yesterday, we i^/ere talking

about CETCO. If vou could turn to PX 36 in the

Plaintiff's Exhibit binder, please'

A Okay. Irm sorry. PX 36.

O And I also have it on the screen?

A I prefer this. OkaY.

O On the first page you see an e-mail from Matthew

Bl-asdel of Steqo to Tom Stam of CETCO, correct?

A Yes.

0 And you were copied on this e-mail, correct?

A Yes.

O And you received the e-mail, correct?

A Irm sure I did. I have not seen this document

before. I don't recafl seeing it.

O Your son writes at the top, "I understand our

booths are cl-ose to one another at WOC. I also understand
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CASSIDI L. CASEY,
UN]TED STATES

csR, 2l.4-35 4- 3 1 3 9

D]STRTCT COURT

that you have pictures at your booth with clearly

displayed yeIlow that can be mistaken for Stego'"

Do you see that?

n ¿ gV.

O The clearly displayed yellow was the yellow

being displayed on CETCO's product?

A Yes.

O And CETCO manufactures a waterproof membrane?

A Yes.

O And that waterproofing membrane is yellow on one

side?

A Yes.

a And can be used underneath a concrete slab?

A Yes.

O And if it were used under a concrete slab, it

would be used as vapor barrier, correct?

A No.

OVÍell,stegohasallegedthatCETCoisinfringing

Stego's trademark, correct?

A Where do You see that.

O Matthew Blasdel says in the e-mail on which you

\^rere copied, "Your of lack communication coupled with your

now willful"

A T rm sôrrv Íühcre are voU?n f rtt rv!!l'.

O On the second paragraph on the e-mail we're
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CASSIDI L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 214-354- 3139
DISTRICT COURT

looking at, PX 36, second sentence, "Your son Matthew

Blasdel- writes vour lack of communication coupled with

your now wil-l-ful infringement of our mark will no longer

be tolerated. " Do Vou see that?

A I do.

A Stego has contended to CETCO that it was

i n f ri nrrì nrr Stcrro t s t radema rk , correct?rrr!!r¡rYrrrY e u!eev¡lrsa¡r,

A Yes, I believe that's what that sentence says.

O And Stegors trademark applies to yellow on

plastic sheeting used in the construction industry as a

vapor retarder and barrier, correct?

A I have to l-ook at the definition. Can you show

me our filings with the Trademark Office, please.

O Please turn to Defendant's Exhibit l? which is

in the same notebook under the Tab DX !1.

A Okay.

O It wil-I also be on your screen. The DX exhibits

follow the PX exhibits in numerical- order.

A I rm sorry. The DX follows the PX?

O Yes, sir.

A Okay.

O This is Stego's trademark, correct?

A Yes.

0 And it says it's for plastic sheeting used in

the construction industry as a vapor barrier and as a
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CASS]DI L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 214-35 4- 3 1 3 9

D]STRICT COURT

vapor retarder, correct?

A That's correct.

O So for CETCO to be infringing on Stegors

trademark CETCO must be making and selling a pJ-astic

sheeting used in the construction industry as a retarder

^r \zânôr 1'l: rri or - r-nrrecl ?v! vqyv! | vvL

MR. FLORENCE: Obiection. CaIIs for a legal-

conclusion.

MS. HARRIS: I'fI rephrase.

THE COURT: Okav.

BY MS. HARR]S:

O Mr. Blasdel, is it consistent with your

understanding of Stego's trademark as Stegots founder that

for a company to be infringing Stego's trademark t'he

company must be selling a plastic sheeting used in the

construction industry as a vapor retarder and barrier?

MR. FLORENCE: Obiection. CaIIs for a J-egal

concfusion. No evidence this witness has any expertise on

trademark matters.

THE COURT: I'1I permit his understanding which

is what the question asks. Overruled.

A Say it again.

BY MS. HARR]S:

O Is it your understanding as the founder of Stego

and Stego owning a trademark that. for a company to
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CASSID] L. CASEY,
UN]TED STATES

csR, 214-35 4-3139
DISTR]CT COURT

infringe Stegots trademark the company must sell a plastic

sheeting used in the construction industry as a vapor

barrier and a vaþor retarder?

A Yes, I believe that's what this says.

O Going back to Plaintiffrs Exhibit 36, please.

A Okay.

O By virt.ue of being copied on the January 17th,

20LI e-maiI, you received all the earlier exchanges

between Mr. Stam and Mr. Blasdel that are part of the

e-mail thread marked as Plaintiff's Exhibit 36, correct?

A Yes.

O Pl-ease turn to the fourth page of Plaintiffrs

Exhibit 36 which is marked in the bottom right-hand corner

âq Çl-aan ¿,'le

A Okay.

O This is another e-mail from your son Matthew

BIasdeI to Tom Stam of CETCO, correct?

A Yes, I believe so.

O In the second paragraph Mr. Matthew Blasdel

rights I'For starters and to respond to your comments, our

trademark doesn't l-end itself only to thin gauge vapor

barriers for concrete sl-abs on grade. The mark is for any

yelJ-ow sheet regardless of opacity, translucence or

refl-ectivity, used as a vapor barrier or vapor retarder in

a construction application. Perhaps our trademark would
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CASSIDI L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 2]-4-354-3r39
D]STRICT COURT

not cover yellow construcLion pJ-astic used as caution

tape, but a large yellow sheet good that is used to

prevent moisture intrusion next to and below concrete is

so close to what we do that we are obligated to enforce it

or üre run the risk of l-osing our trademark entirely'"

Do you see what I read?

A I do.

O CETCOTs CoreFlex product is a yellow sheet good

that is used to prevent moisture intrusion next to and

befow concrete, right?

A ffm not where You are seeíng that'

O I'm asking you if thatrs a true statement'

A I don't know. I havenrt reviewed CETCOTs

literature.

O CETCO used to be Stego's customer, correct?

A Correct.

O CETCO used to buy Stego's yeJ-low barrier from

Ql-ana ¡¡rrarl,')u uvYv, evL

A They did.

0sofairtosaythatCETCOwou].dbefamiliarwith

the benefits of stego's yellow vapor barrier, correct?

A Yêq

O At some point CETCO stopped buying yellow vapor

barrier from Stego, correct?

A Yes.
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CASS]DI L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 214-354- 3 13 9
D]STRICT COURT

O And in 2007 CETCO started selling a product

called CoreFIex, right?

A I don't know if that's the time frame.

O Turn to the next Page.

A Okay.

O Pl-ease refer to the number in the bottom right

hand corner, APP1B.

A Okay. Irm there. Thank You.

O At the top it says "Trademark Service Mark

Statement Use. " Do vou see that?

A f do.

O And then underneath to the l-eft it says "Mark

CoreFlex. " Do you see that?

A Yes.

O And then drop down a third paragraph. It says

For International Class 7'1.: Current Identification:

waterproofing membranes consisting of PCC membranes and

retextile fabric membranes used in connection with

below-grade construction applications incl-uding slabs,

p]aza decks and tunnel-s and green roofs. "

Do you see that?

A Yes.

O Stego's trademark on yellow is also for goods in

International CIass If, correct?

A f have no knowl-edge of that.
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D]STRICT COURT

O Turn to the amendment in response in Plaintiff's

Exhibit's 1. Plaintiff's Exhibit's 1 is the large exhibit

rn ¡rnrrr r.i¡Þ,r sir. And the amendment in response is toLU yVu! !rYrrut

ir^rrr ri alrf
J vu!

A Okay. VÍhat am I looking for.

O Amendment in response, very first tab'

A Okay.

0 And on the first page underneath the word

ttAmendmenttt it saYS

A I only had the f irst page. V{e had problems wit'h

this yesterday as well.

O Would you look at the screen, please?

A OkaY.

O Do you see where it says Amendment in Response

^h l-ì.ra qñrâên 2

A Can you putl it down some. Okay, would you go

-r r rL,¡ ,,r=¡r ^^urn to the bottom so I can see if this isctJ-I LIIE wqy uv

Page I? Okay.

O It says in the middle there Amendment ' Do you

see that?

A I do.

O And it says "Pl-ease delete the current

definition of goods in the application and drawing and

substitute 'therefore plastic sheeting used in the

construction industry as a vapor barrier and vapor
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CASS]DI L. CASEY,
UN]TED STATES

csR, 214-354-3139
D]STRICT COURT

retarder in International CIass 17. I "

Do you see that

A I OO,

0 If you will go back to Plaintiff's Exhibit 44

and go back to the page marked in the lower right-hand

corner APP18. In the fifth fuII paragraph it starts the

mark was first used.

Do you see that

A Yes.

a And it says "The mark was first. used by the

applicant or the applicant's related company, Iicensee or

nreder:essor ì n interest at least as l-ate as March 19,

2001 ."

Sir, you have no reason to doubt that CETCO used

the CoreFlex name on its product at feast as late as March

79, 2001 , correct?

MR. FLORENCE: Objection. No personal

Þnnr^rl orlne

THE COURT: Overruled. You may answer the

nrraql-'i nn

A Can you ask it again, Please?

BY MS. HARRIS:

O You have no reason to doubt that CETCO used the

CoreFlex mark on its product at l-east as of March 19,

t^ã1 ¡¡rrø¡12¿vv 
' f



Bl-asdel- - Direct - Harris 290

09:11

rìq'1'l

l-

2

3

=

5

6

1

8

9

10

11

1-2

13

I4

15

1þ

1-1

1B

1,9

20

2I

22

z5

24

¿J

CASSIDI L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 274-35 4- 3 1 3 9

DISTRICT COURT

ó

n

nrnrlrrnf ?

I have no knowledge of that.

Do you know why CETCO chose yellow for its

A I don't.

O Didn't CETCO tell you that it believed that

r¡el I ow hacl the benefits of lower heat absorption and

better contrast?

A No, theY did not.

O Stego discovered the

r¡e'l low for its CoreFlex Product

of 2010, correct?

A Yes again, Please.

O Stego discovered the

yeIlow for its CoreFlex Product

of 201-0, correct?

fact that CETCO was using

at the latest in the fall

fact that CETCO was using

at the latest in the fall

AI'mnotsurethat'strue.Iwouldhavetoknow

when \^ie i^Iere selling our Stego Wrap vapor barrier, and I

don't have that information.

a Letts take a look at Plaintiff's Exhibit 36

again. Turn to the page marked in the bottom right stego

41g. This e-mail is dated october 6, 2010 from Tom stam

of CETCO to Mr. Matthew Bfasdel at Stego, correct?

A Yes.

O And Mr. Stam begins his e-mail, "Bob Trauger

passed along your inquiry regarding cETCo's manufacture
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CASSIDI L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 214-354-3l.39
D]STRICT COURT

and sale of CoreFlex, one side yellow, the other black,

reinforced composite waterproofing membrane. "

Do you see t.hat

A Yes.

O So as of October 6 | 201'0 Stego knew that CETCO

was using yeJ-Iow for its CoreFIex product, correct?

A Yes.

a And yet as of December 30th, 201-0 you swore to

this Court that. no company is currently seJ-Iing plastic

sheeting vapor barrier except Stego, correct?

A Pl-ease restate that.

O As of December 30th, 2010, you swore to this

court that no company is currently selJ-ing plastic sheet

vapor retarder product with a yellow pigment in the united

Q1-=Èac av¡onl Çloan ri rrhl"uuquur v^veye vuvYvt

A Vühere did vou see that.

O Take a fook at your motion for summary judgment,

vÕrrr cler:laratinn in qrrnnnrf and l-ook at Paragraph 2l .yvu! uçuru!

Ttts ôn \/orrr sr-rÞên and in vour notebook. Third tab inIL ¡Lr Jvu!

the back says Declaration of P. Blasdel- in re

Motion/Dismiss. Irm sorry. In re MSJ. I apologize.

It's still the third tab from the back. But make sure you

are on the right one. Paul- Blasdel Declaration, Motion in

Support of MSJ?

A Okay.
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CASS]DI L. CASEY,
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DISTRICT COURT

O In ParagraPh 2I , You s\^Iore --

A UKAV.

O You swore under penalty of per¡ury "No company

'i s r-rrrrentlv sellinrr nlastic sheet vapor barrier orIO 9u! ! çr¡ L!Ì uv!¿t¡¿Y

pJ-astic sheet vapor retarder product in the United States

with a yeIIow vapor barrier except Stego." Correct?

A That's a correct statement.

a You knew that Stego was discussing a license

with CETCO as of that time, didnrt you?

A I knew üre r^/ere having conversations with cETCo.

O So you knew as of the tíme you made that

statement under oath that CETCO was selting products that

Stego believed infringed its mark, right?

A Yes, but there is a distinction between CETCO'

And this is a true statement. what I say here is that

which line is it?

O You talked with your son Mr. Matthew Blasdel?

A Hang on. What line b¡ere we just on? I need to

make a distinction so that you can understand. ülhich line

where we on?

O Paragraph 2I?

A No company j-s currently selling plastic sheet

vapor barrier or plastic sheet vapor retarder products

with a yellow pigment in the united states except stego.

That's a correct statement. The difference is that
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CASS]DI L. CASEY,
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csR, 2t4-354-3139
D]STRICT COURT

coreFfex is a water vapor. There is a huge difference

between water vapor and waterproofing. CoreFIex is a

waterproofing company which \^¡e now know, but we did not

know at the time.

A Your trademark, Stego's trademark, covers

nlestir: sheelinn used in construction as a vapor barrierutv srlvv u*¡¡Y

and vapor retarder, correct?

A That's correct.

O Stego was alleging that CETCO infringed its

trademark in March of 2010?

A That's correct. Because the pictures we saw

appeared to be water vapor retarder in our environment

that we believed infringed our trademark. I/'Ie have found

out since then that they are in the waterproofing business

and that thatrs not true. There is a big difference

between waterproofing and vapor retarder.

O Stego identified CETCO as a company it was in

licensing for its trademark just two weeks ago, correct?

A I don't befieve that's true. You mean as far as

\^¡e reported that to the Court?

ô Ql- crr¡ --V v Çe!:J\

A Rephrase Your question.

O Stego provided a verified response to an

interrogatory, a request for information, in which stego

reþresented that. it was in Iicensing discussions wíth
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CASSIDI L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 2L4-35 4- 3 1 3 9

DISTRICT COURT

CETCO of Stegots trademark, correct?

A lrle were in licensing discussions, correct'

O It would be odd to be in licensing discussions

with a company that does not make a product that could be

covered by your mark. Do You agree?

A Yes, thatrs true'

O Pl-ease take a look at Ptaintiff 's Exhibit 48'

This is CETCO's CoreFIex brochure, correct.

A Yes.

O Turn to the page marked APP 60 in the bottom

rì al-rl-Ìr¡ná .ñrrìêr - nl eese -! Iyrr u ¡rqr¡v

A Actually, I honestly don't know if this is t'heir

brochure or not. I wiÌI take your word for it'

O You have never seen it before?

A That's right.

aYouhavenevergonetoCETCo'swebsitetocheck

out the product that youï company a1J-eges is infringing

+1-^.i - ^øn¡lrrnt-2Ll¡ç!! y!vuuue:

A No,

O In the bottom right it says "Typical

applications include foundations, walfs, tunnels, plaza

decks, pLaza deck restoration, greenroofs and property

l-ine zero fot construction." Do you see that?

n ! uvt

MR. FLORENCE: Your Honor, on the basis of
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CASSIDI L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 214-354-3139
DISTR]CT COURT

optional completeness, I would like to read the next

sentence into the record, pJ-ease.

THE COURT: AIt riqht.

MR. FLORENCE: "CoreFl-ex is ideal for demanding

hydrostatic applications as well- as projects that may only

be subjected to intermittent \nrater."

BY MS. HARRIS:

a Let's take a Iook at Plaintiff's Exhibit 45.

A I might add the picture above where you had me

read Iooks exactly Iike a Stego application.

O Please take a look at Plaintiff's Exhibit 45.

A Okav.

O You verified these interrogatory responses

provided by Stego in this litigation' correct?

A l- ol-o.

O Interrogatory Number 7 on Page 3 --

A Okay.

O -- asks Stego to "Please identify the company,

companies, person and/or persons by name, titIe, address

and current or Iast known phone number the entities or

persons who were approached or discussed with Stego a

l-icense of the mark." Do vou see that?

A I do.

O And in response Stego identified a company

¡¡ I 'l arì Sl n - r-of f eCt?vq¿¿es vevt
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A Thatrs correct.

A And Sto is not in the business of selling

plastic sheeting that can be used as a vapor barrier or

retarder in the construction industry, correct?

A That's my understanding. But actually they

respected our t,rademark, even though that's true, and they

came to us and talked to us about getting an agreement

r^rìth rs in respect to our trademark.

O Please take a look at Pl-aintiff 's Exhibit 4'7 '

This is a consent and registration agreement between sto

and Stego, correct?

A Yes.

A This is not a license agreement, correct?

A Yes, it aPPears that waY.

O Sto did not agree to license Stego's mark,

right ?

À Yaq

O Sto and Stego agreed to acknowledge that each

owned their respective color trademark, correct?

A Does it sav that there that I can read it?

O You never read this consenL and registration

agreement before?

A f don't recall the exact contents of it'

O First paragïaph -- I'm sorry. Second paragraph

f i rct- rìâ.rê - rrsf ccro i.q the oi^rner of the mark for the color!f !o L ìi,qYU
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CASSIDI L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 2L4-354-3139
DISTRICT COURT

yellow applied to the goods of plastic sheeting used in

the construction industry as a vapor barrier and as a

vapor retarder. tt

A Irm not with vou. frm not sure I did reád this

because Matthew Bl-asdel signed it. Okay. Go ahead'

A f rm sorry. !ühat did you just sâY, please?

A I'm not sure that I have ever read this because

Matthew BlasdeI siqned it.

a So you, the founder of Stego, don't know about

the one consent and registration agreement that you

verified an interrogatory response for?

A Of course I know about it. I'm the one that

suggested we supply it to you as evidence in this trial.

O You never read it?

A Not bef ore noI^I' no.

My son is also an o\^tner of the company and has

lhe ri ohl to sicrn thino.s of this nature, and I trust himu¡¡ç rrY¡¡L uv efY¡r

to do so.

O But in this case you verified the interrogatory

responses, right?

A Yes, thatrs correct.

O In the third fuII paragraph, it talks did Stors

ownership of the color yellow mark as applied to

confiquration of mesh used for install-ation of interior --

A No.
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CASSID] L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 2L4-354-3139
DISTRICT COURT

O It says in the third paragraph. Whereas Sto rs

the owner?

A Okay. Irm with You.

O Turn to Page 2 in Paragraph 6 ' It says "The

parties agree that the parties' respective use,

registration and ownership of their respective marks

pursuant to this agreement is not likeJ-y to cause

confusion because each party's mark is distinct in its

overal-l commerciaf impression and is used for sufficientJ-y

distinct and unrelated goods. " Do you see that?

A I do.

0 And this consent was entered into on July 16'

'/¡t¡tu ñ^YYõõf ?lVVJ 
' 

evL

A f donrt see a date.

O Turn to the fírst page, Exhibit 41, at the very

rnn Thì s acrreement is made as of the 16th day of July,uvt/. *y-

2009 by and between Sto?

A Yes.

a So this consent was entered into JuIy 16, 20091

correct ?

A Yes.

O And that's about eight months before you

verified the interrogatory responses in Plaintiff's

Exhibits 45.

A I'll- .take vour word f or it.
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^ 
anÀ Qt- ann i rìont i f i ad Slo - r-orrer:t ?

\¿ Õ¡¡u pLsYv !uErru!!!uu eçv,

À Voq

O But Stego does not disclose its Iicensing

discussions \tlith CETCO, correct?

A Yes.

O Turn to the last page of Plaintiff's Exhibit 45,

your verification.

A Okay.

O You signed this statement that said "f certify

that on behalf of stego Industries, LLC, I have read the

f oregoing ansI4Iers to Poly-America I s, LP's, third set of

'i nlerrorralori es and 51-eoor s Industries, LLC, and bef ieve!¡luv!!vYq

them to be true and correct. rr Do you see that?

A I do.

O And you signed that statement, did you not?

A r did.

O Even though we know now the ans\^¡ers are not

correct?

A Vüe forgot to put CETCO in here, Yes.

O CETCO is not the only entity wíth whom Stego had

licensing discussions at the time you verified these

interrogatory answers, correct?

A Yes.

O By this time Stego had been engaged in

discussions with CETCO for at least four months, correct?
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A I'l-I take vour word for it. I don't know about

the four months.

O October, November, December, January, February'

That's five months. So it's at least four monthst

correct?

A Yes.

O And you knew about those licensing discussions,

correct?

A I knew that Matthew was having conversations

with CETCO.

0 You knew that he was in Iicensing discussions

wit.h CETCO, correct?

A f knew that Matthew was having discussions with

.'8.rÍl1-ô

O Let's turn back to Plaintiff's Exhibit 36'

please.

A Okay.

O In the January 17, 201-I e-mail on which you were

cnni erl - vôìrr .sôn - Mr - Matthew Blasdel-, sets out f ouruvy¿çu, ¿ vLL f

options for CETCO to deal with the al-Iegation of

i-nfringement of Stego's mark. Do you see that?

A No, where are You?

O In the middle where he says "I previously

outlined four options for CETCO to deal- with Stego'"

A Okay.
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O Option One is stop use of our yellow mark and

switch cofors?

A Yes.

ô Ànd fìnl-i nn Tr.rn i q nnr¡ Sleon a I i ccnsì nct fee to\¿ Õ¡¡u vyuIvII r wv !o yqJ u uuyv s !¿vvr¡slrry

continue to using the mark?

A Right.

O And Option 3 is buy your yeJ-low plastic from

vçvYv.

A Right.

O And fourth is seek a legal remedY?

A Yes.

O So as of January 1'7, 201-I¡ You knew your son r'^Ias

'i n I i censino cliscussions with CETCO?

A I did not. I had not read this e-mail at that

point.

O You and your son are the only two owners of

Q1- o¡n ¡arrarl- 2
v evYv, vvL

A Yes.

A Stego has never in its history licensed its

trademark, correct.

A Thatrs correct.

O Stego is in four or five months of discussions

with an infringer of its mark, correct?

A Yes.

O You know about that at the time correcL?
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A I had discussions with Matthew, correct.

O The .Iawyers who represented you when you signed

the verification of the interrogatories marked as

Plaintiff's Exhibit 45 are your current counsel from

Gardere lVynne Sewel-I, correct?

A Okay.

O Plaintiff's Exhibit 45 are the interrogatory

rô<ññnqêq llr:1- r¡r^rrr rrcri f i eri 'i n Fel'rrlla rv 2O1 1 - r-nrrer:t?IEÐyvrroço ulrqg yuu vç!r!rçu Jrr lçv!uq!J LvL¿t

A Hang on here. Yes.

O And the lawyers for Stego at the ti-me you

verified these interrogatories are the same lawyers that

you have today from Gardere Wynne SeweII, correct?

A Yes.

O Stego substituted the lawyers for Gardere V'Iynne

scrnrcl I rcnlar:i.- 'ils nrior counsel in this case in earlypçwç!! !çyrqefr¡

December 20L0, right?

A f don't recall the time frame. Yes, we did

replace our J-awyers.

O Take a look at the very Iast tab in your

notebook. It's ent.itled Defendant's Motion for

Substitution of Counsef.

ä v^oy.

rr Ti.,={- .lan,rrr¡g¡l 14¿5 filed DeCember 20!0, right?v IIIOL UVUU¡

À Yac

n stcoo I s r:ounsel- in this case prior to theY
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substitution used to be lawyers from Christiansen,

OrConnor, Johnson, Kindness and Sidl-ey Sidley Austin,

correct ?

A Yes.

O Specifically Bob Carlson of Chrístiansen

orconnor used to represent stego in this matter, correct?

A That's correct.

O You knew that Stego was changing counsel at the

l- i ma r¡nrr f i 'l ad 1-h i e - r-nrrer-t ?LI¡Llç lavu !!rus u¡¡tg,

A Yes.

O And you can confirm for this Court, sir, that

you knew why Stego \^tas changing counsel, correct?

A Correct.

0 And Mr. Carlson had been advising Stego on its

neqotiations with CETCO in the faII of 20L0, correct?

A I don't know that.

0 So if your son' Matthew Blasdel, the only other

owner of Stego Industries, was obtaining legal counsel

recrarcl'i no jts discussions with CETCO' you didn't know?

A Not specificallY, no.

O Did you know generallY?

A Yes.

O Pl-ease take a fook at Plaintiff 's Exhibit 3'

It's a fetter dated February 28, 200'l from Mr. Scott

Rhodes of Akin Gump strauss Haeur and Feld to Mr. Thomas
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mâuh-,, ñ^ ,,^u see that?J_ c1rrréy. uv yv

A Yes.

O Mr. Tarnay was a lawyer with Sidley Austin that

represent.ed Stego in February of 2001, correct?

A Say that again.

A Mr. Thomas Tarnay was a lawyer with Sidley

Austin that represented Stego in this Iitigation' correct?

A He was a secondary firm. Our prímary firm was a

firm in Seattle, Christiansen OrConnor.

O And he states "Please find enclosed a sample of

p6ly-America's Yellow Guard product." Correct?

A Yes.

O And could you remove the document from the

binder and hold it up so the Court can see the only

nrìcrìnal we have of this document?v! ¿Y r¿¡sf

A You want me to remove the whole document?

O Yes. The l-etter in the Ieaf , remove it and hold

ìr rrn rn i-he court. The Court will be able to see itul/

lh rnrrrrh lhe s'l eeVe?ur¡!vuY¿¡

A (Witness indicates)

O Thank You, sir?

A You are welcome.

O The original of PÌaintiff's Exhibit 3 incfudes a

sample of a yeIJ-ow vapor barrier, correct?

A lt's a sample of yellow plastic. I have no idea
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really what ít rs.

A The l-etter was produced by Stego in this

1 .: !.: -^r.: ^- ^^ffeCt?tr Lf 9A L!vII, uv-

A No, it wasn't Produced bY Stego.

O Look at the bottom right-hand corner' Do you

see the Bates Label Stego 386?

A On this ]etter I just showed the Judge?

O Oh, fair enough. Does it have a copy of the

document behind it. with the Bates label?

A No.

MS. HARRIS: Approach the wj-tness' your Honor?

MR. FLORENCE : To expedite it, InIe ' re willing to

slinulate t-hat there was a document produced by Stego
s u!vs+s vv

that's labeled as 386. I think that will move us forward.

MS. HARRIS: It does. Thank you' Your Honor'

plaintiff moves the admission of Exhibit 37 with the

sample.

MR. FLORENCE: No objection.

THE COURT: Pl-aintiff's Exhibit 3 is admitted

for the Iimited purpose stated '

BY MS. HARRIS:

O Mr. Blasdel, You received a sample of what ?

Mr. Rhodes purported to be PoJ-y-America's yellow vapor

barrier in Februarv of 2001, correct?

A Yes.
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O And the sample fooks just tike the sample of

poly-America's yellow vapor barrier that Mr. Mallory held

up in court yesterdaY, correct?

A I would have to see what Mr. Mallory held up to

make that decision.

O VüelI, in any event, in March of 2009 you claimed

under oath that Stego had never seen a sample of

Poly-America's yellow vapor barrier, correct?

A Say that again.

O In March 2OOg, you claimed under oath Stego had

never seen a sample of Poly-America's yellow vapor

barrier, correct?

A Yaq

OAndyoumadethatclaiminanotherdec]-aration
ai ¡ron l-n i-hi s l-nrrrt - r:orrer:t.?glvçr¡ LV L¡rlr 

' 
vvL

A I do not remember thatr f,o.

O Take a look at your declaration in support of

Starrors motion to dismiss.u çeyv

A Is that the one that saYs MSJ on it?

O No, it's the next declaration in the series '

A Okay.

0 In Paraqraph 9 -- Actually, let me step back'

This is youï declaration from March 3Oth, 2009 submitted

!^ +l..i ^ rì^,rr+ COffeCt?LL) LIIIè VUU! U 
'

A Yes, it is.



Blasdel - Direct - Harris 307

09:42 1

2

3

4

5

6

1

I

9

10

11

t2

13

L4

09:43 15

aaIO

1,1

18

I9

20

2t

22

^1¿J

24

25

CASSIDI L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 214-354- 3139
D]STRICT COURT

O And in Paragraph 9 you swear under oath as

foll-ows: "However, because I^Ie never viewed Poly-America's

product, r^re were unable to assess whether Poly-Ameríca's

activities and products were actually infringing. In

fact, from the end of 2006 through the time that

Pnl r¡-Ameri r:a f i I crì ì l-s r:omnl aint on December L1 , 2008 andr vrJ ¡srrv

continuousJ-y to the present, 'hte have had no firsthand

information or knowledge of the nature or appearance of

PoIy-America's yelJ-ow vapor guard plan, no information

about what it plans to sell and no information about

Þn'ì r¡-Amari¡alq rc1-irz'ii-ioq nerleininrr to this nrodtlr:t.ttrv!y dlrç!!uq o quLrvrLrçÐ yE! uqr¡rr¡¡y

Do you see that

A I do.

O lVerre done with that document, Mr. Blasdel.

A Let me state if I may that a little tiny piece

nf nl ¡qJ-i n l-hal alrr ¡tl-ôrrìê\/s nrrrnnrl- 1-n ha POI V-Amef i Cav! lJf aÐ Lru Llrq e J yulyv! ! v¿J

does nothing for us in the determination of really

anything. It's a yellow piece of pJ-astic. There is no

ah'i I ilv lo clo anr¡ i-estino on it. You have to have a lotsvr À! Lj

Iarger pieces to do testing, to do puncture resistance' to

do tensile test, permeance tests. AIl of those thíngs are

the functions of the vapor barrier, vapor retarder, and

the little tiny piece like that, we have no ability to do

any of that on it other than to see it's a very smalÌ

ni a¡o nf r¡al I n,., ^l -^tì ^Pfçuç v! yçrlvw PfdùLIu.
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O And you didn't choose to disclose any of t'hat to

t-h i s Corrrt. r:of rect?, vv.

A I don't recall ever seeing that letter or that

nicr-e of n'l as1-ic.

0 If you didn't make any attempt to make sure the

statements you \^rere swearing under oath to this court rôieÏe

accurate, right?

A That's absolutelv incorrect. I did not see

that. I just said I don't remember seeing that letter.

So if I didn't see the plastic, you are saying I'm lying

to the court. Irm not lying to the court. I have never

l_ied to the court about anything. This is something I did

nnt qêê- an6 er7ôh :f r d'irì I wouldntt have been able toIIUL Ðççt e¡¡u uVçII ¿! ¿ urut

make this statement. But it I s not a large enough piece of

pfastic for us to make any determinations about anything.

O Even if this Court didn't believe you didn't see

the letter --

A Irm sorrv. "Even if this Court didn't believe,"

are you suggesting I rm not being truthful.

O Sir, wouldn't you agree if you wanted to make

sure your statements to this Court were accurate you would

check with your counsef to see if you had receíved the

sample from Poly-America?

A Let's go back to the samPle.

MS. HARRIS: Your Honor, could you instruct the

CASSIDI L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 214-354-3139
D]STRICT COURT
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witness to answer the question.

THE COURT: Yes. Her role is to ask the

question, and your role is to answer, if you can. Ask the

question again.

BY MS. HARRTS:

O l¡iouldn't you agree if you made any effort to

make sure that the statements you were swearing under oath

r^rere accurater Yoü would have checked with counsel to see

if they had received a sample of Poly-America's vapor

barrier in response to Stego's request?

A It's entirely possible depending on the date

this was given to stego that my partner carroll Bryant may

have seen this because he was the one that was in charge

of working on this case. That's why I asked you if I

could go back and see the dates on this. I did teII you I

don't recall seeing this. so therefore, I didn't state it

in my declaration to the Court.

O Vüouldn't you agree that if you had made an

effort to make sure that vour statements to thÍs court

under oath ürere accurate that you would have talked to

your partner who was managing litigation before you sr¡/ore

to facts under oath?

A My partner ütas an attorney that was in charge of

all the fact findinq. I did not ask him to see everything

that he was doing. In fact, when the original declaration

CASSID] L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 274-354-3139
D]STR]CT COURT
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vüas filed for the trademark, I didn't see that at all. I

trusted him to do that because that was part of his

expertise. In addition, he trusted me to do what was my

expertise which was running the company.

O Mr. Bl-asdel, You contend the vapor barrÍer

products at issue in this case can be made in an endless

category of colors.

À Yoq

a And yet you díd not trademark any shade of

yellow?

A We trademarked Yellow.

O But not a shade of Yellow?

A I don't think it states that in the Trademark

office. we asked for a trademark on the color of yellow.

O Well, it's your understanding that competitors

are unabl-e to use the color yellow in their vapor barrier

without infringing, right?

A That's correct.

a And if some customer wanted yellow, then as you

understand it, yours would be the only vapol barrier they

¡nrr I rl l'rrrr¡ - r-nr¡gglJuvqls vqJ t

A Restate rt.

O Sure. If some customers wanted yellow, as you

understand it Stego's would be the only vapor barríer they

^^" I ¡l l-rrrrr I ona I I r¡ r'nrrcr-t ?
vuu!s vu)¡ ruYqrrJ I vvL
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A Yes.

O Stego originally labeled its original vapor

barrier with the word "Stegio, " didnrt it?

A Stego üIraP.

O And you are aware that other competitors some

other competitors labeled their vapor barrier with words

iÄan+-.i fr¡inn llra'i r nrndllr-t as r^rcl I - r:orreet?Il.l€IlLf!ylr¡y Lrrç!! }J!vqsuu sr vYç!!,

À Yeq

O So even without a trademark on yelÌow, Stego

could identify its vapor barríer by prínting Stego or

stego vürap on its vapor barrier just as it did initially,

correct?

A Restate, Please.

OEvenwithoutatrademarkonyellowrstegocould

identify its yellow vapoï barrier by printing the words

"Stego Ïürap" on a yellow vapor barrier just as the company

initially did, correct?

A Yes, we did print Steqo f{rap on the vapor

barrier, and then do you understand since I^Ie Ì^ieIe able to

get a trademark on yellow that \^/e no longer needed to

print on the barrier since Stego in yeIIow distinguished

it from everything eÌse in the industry which was our

íntent from the verY beginning.

O About a year ago' a customeï asked Stego to make

one of its vapor barrier products in dark green, correct?
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A Yes.

O And Stego was able to fulfill that customer's

request, correct?

Ì ñ^øvaaFd UU!!çUL.

O Because no one had a trademark on green in vapor

ha rri crs - r:nrrect?vq!!!e!vt

A Yes.

O And Stego started selling that in response to a

single request from one customer, correct?

A Thatts correct.

O But you don't know if the green vapor barrier

was more or less expensive to manufacture than the yellow?

A I donrt know that.

O And there \^/as another occasion when a customer

asked for a vapor barrier in another color, right?

A Yes.

A And on that occasion they asked for a vapor

barrier in white?

A That was a job in Newport News, Virginia where

they could not use yellow because ye1low signified

radiation to the Navy, and they were building on the base,

and so they asked us to make it in whj-te. It's important

to note the function of the product was the same as the

rral I nr^r arzên l-hnrrnh i I herì ã \/ê'l I nr^¡ ¿-neJ-yçMw, çvç¡I L¡¡vuY¡r Iu ¡¡su s Jç¿tvw

O The customer did not specify the particul-ar
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pantone yelJ-ow, right?

A They just said white is my understanding'

O And Stego h?as abl-e to make that and sefl it to

the customer?

A Vüe did.

O And that's because there is no trademark on the

color white, right?

Ä Yoe

O And Layfiel-d, a competitor of Stegors, makes a

white vapor barrier, right?

A Yes.

O And when Stego made white for this particular

customer, it was not trying to trade on Layfiefd's

reputation, right?

A Layfíeld did not exist at that point.

O [¡ihen Stego made white in response to a customer

demand -- Let me step back. v{hen did Layfiel-d first start

making a white vapor barrj-er?

A They began in this industry four years ago' So

that would be--

o 2001 .

A 2OO1 I believe. I'm certainly gJ-ad I didnrt

testify to that so that you cou]d go back and hold me to

ÈL-tLIIA L .

O Stego made the vapor barrier in white for that
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one large job for the NavY, correct?

A We did.

O But you cannot recal-I whether it was more or

fess expensive for stego to make its vapor barrier in

yellow, no?

A No.

a And years Iater another customer wanted white

vapor barrier as weII, correct?

A I don't think it was years l-aterr ño'

O Let's take a fook at your deposition' ftts the

March 2011 deposition.

A Okay.

A March 23rd, is that what you are looking at?

ñ VaqV

A Vühat pase?

O 1'2g . Actually Mr . Blasdel-, Yoü can stop ' Vüe ' lI

get there a different way. stego filled the order for the

other customer who wanted white, right?

A f think so. f donrt actually remember íf that

ever came to fruition. But perhaps it did' I don't

recaII.

O In any event, Mr. Bl-asdel, You allow for the

possibiJ-ity that a customer might one day want yellow

vapor barrier because it contrasts weII wíth a particular

black soil they are going to lay it over or it's being
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used in Phoenix in August where itts a 1-20 degrees, and

they are concerned about the heat. That is possible?

A No, not in mY exPerience.

O Do you allow that a customer might want yellow

for some reason, something odd, just l-ike the Navy is not

wanting yellow because it meant caution. Just some

different reasons. whatever it is, do you allow for that

pos s ibility?

A No, that's never happened in our history.

O And the reason you don't al-low for that

nnqq.il-rilitr¡ iq ÌreÕallse if VÕrr -lì^ Q1-aan wnrlld haVe aI/voÐlvrr!LJ re uç9quru r! Jvu urs uuçYv

substantial advantage over its competitors, right?

A No.

O Let's talk about how the marketing of vapor

barrier has chansed. You had call-ed the products that you

laid down below concïete slabs when you r^Iere building

nnndns- hicrh end hnmcq- rcsl¿grants and racket baII clubsUVIluvo, lIf Yrr u¡¡v ¡¡v¡rrvv t

in the 1980's low grade pofy. Correct?

À Voq

a And when you called it low grade poly, you did

not seam up the area where the polyethylene met, right?

A There I^Ias no requirement.

0 And sometimes when the workers taid out the poly

it woul-dn't be touching, Iet alone overlapping, correct?

A There were occasions, but most times it would be
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touching.

OTakealookatyourMarch23rd,20lldeposition,

Page i-34, Line B. You were asked the question, "So

sometimes in the 1980's when they would J-ayout the low

grade poly under the slab, it wou]dn't be touching let

alone overlapPing?"

Answer: ttCorrect. tt

V{ere you asked that question and did you give

that answer?

A I believe my answeï prior to this was consistenL

with that.

O Irùere you asked that question and did you give

that ansl^ier under oath?

A r díd.

a The low grade poly was left untaped at the pipe

peneLrations when it was cut, correct?

A Vühere are You reading that?

O I'm asking You the question.

A Restate it Please.

O The low grade poly was l-eft untaped at the pipe

penetrations when it was cut, correct?

A That's correct.

O The use of policy below sl-abs was in the

building codes, right?

Â Yoq
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O And when you put policy below slabs in the

1980's, did you not understand why the poly was there,

correct?

A Yêq

OAndinthe1980'stothebestofyourknowledge'

contractors did not know why they t^iere putting low grade

nnlr¡ trndcr lhe slab other than it was required by the
llvrJ

building codes, right?

A Correct.

OEventhroughthelgg0'stheplasticsheetingwas

generally not seamed when it was laid out, correct?

A ï[hat do You mean bY seamed?

O TaPed, taPe at the seams '

A VüeIl-, ask the question again, please'

O Even through the 1990's, as Iate as I99B' the

plasticsheetingwasgenerallynotseamedwhenitwaslaid

nrr {- ¡arra¡l')vuet

A It was not overlapped and taped, if that's what

you mean by seamed.

a Most of the plastic that used in the 1970's'

1980's and 1990's as a vapor barrier was clear or black'

correct?

A Yes, I believe there \^Iere a couple of other

colors as well-.

O No one was making vapor barriers in bright

CASSID] L. CASEY,
UN]TED STATES

csR, 214-354-3139
D]STRTCT COURT
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colors before Stego, correct?

A Thatrs correct.

O In fact, when you started Stego in 1998 none of

its competitols Ì^Ieïe seJ-Iing vapor barriers products that

nrrrnnrted to meet ASTM E L745?vu! vv! uvu

A Restate the date, Please.

O When you started Stego in 1998, none of its

competitors r^iere selling vapor barrier product that

purported to meet ASTM E 7':.45t correct?

A NO.

OTakealookatyourMarch23rd,20lldeposition,

Page 138.

A Page 138?

O Yes, sir. QuesLion: "lVhen you started Stego'

who did you think were your direct competitors, if

anyone ? tt

Answer:"RavenrReefrW.R'MeadowsrFortifiber'

Question:''üJeleallofthosecompaniesselling

vapor barríer products that purported to meet ASTM E 11 45

in 1998?"

Answer: ttNo. tt

ôrrcsli on: rrI^Jere Some?ttYsvv ç!v^¡

Answer: ttNo. tt

Question: "lVere anY? "

Answer: ttNo. tt
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Vüere you asked those questions and did you give

those ansl^Iers under oath?

A Yes, I did.

O So ASTM E 1745 existed at that time, but no one

really knew about it, right?

A I don't know if anyone knew about it or not. I

don't think they did. No.

A Okay.

O 161 beginning at Line 18. "We're still in the

time frame when the industry practice was to just lay the

stuff down and not overÌap or seam?"

Answer: "VrIelI , LJ45 existed, but no one reaÌly

knew about it at that time. "

lVere you asked that question and did you give

that ans\^Ier under oath, sir?

A Yes, I believe that's consistent with what I

just said.

O The first time you learned about an ASTM

standard for vapor barriers is when Stego began, correct?

A Yes.

O Beginning in the late 1990's there came an

increased desire to prevent moisture and gases from moving

from the earth to the slab?

A f-nrra¡t

O The industry began to move from using poly rol-l-s
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that were not overlapped or seamed to the standard today

of vapor barrier that is not only overlapped but also

seamed, correct?

A (![itness nod. )

O Coul-d you ans\ÁIer the question again for the

¡nrrr{- rannrler?

A Yes. Seamed is not a good word there ' Taped is

what should be used there.

O And part of that change in practice was dri-ven

l-rr¡ en i n¡:reasi -rr /-ônr-êrn nr¡er the ef fect of moisturepy qr¡ !rrv!e

ncnctratìno the concrete slab, correct?ç!sur¿¿y

A That's correct.

O The toxic mol-d litigation of the 1990's raised

ai^rareness about the dangers of mold, correct?

Ã Vaq

O The toxic mol-d litigation in the 1990's raised

a\¡rareness about the dangers of moisture migrating into

hrri ldinrrq- nnr¡ggllvu!!v¿¡¡Yet

A Yes.

a And after Stego entered the market in late 1998

with a vapor barrier that met ASTM Il 45, other compet.itors

started entering market as well-?

A They did.

O Stego's maín competitors today are Raven

fndustries, Barrier Vac and Vü.R. Meadows' correct?
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A Yes.

O Fortifiber did not start making a 10 miII or 15

mill vapor barrier that competed with Stegors vapor

barrier until 200I or 2002, correct?

A I donrt reca]I the actual dates .

O Take a look at your deposition. Page 135,

beginning Line 18. Question: "Do you know when

Fortifiber started making a 10 miII or 15 rnill vapor

barrier that competed with Stego's vapor barrier?"

Answer: "TheV \¡tere the company that

TransAmerica gave our formula to. So that woufd have been

200r, 2002."

Were you asked that question and did you give

that answer under oath, sir?

À Vaq

O Raven did not even make a 10 mill or 15 miII

vapor product that completed with stego until- about 2003,

correct?

A I bel-ieve so. That's correct.

O And Raven Industries did not start making a 10

mill or fifteen miII product that competed with Stego's

product until 2003 or 2004, correct?

A Yes.

O V[.R. Meadows started competing with Stegors

vapor barrier product in about 2005, correct?
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A !üeIÌ, in our current polyolefin line this is all

correct. But some of these companies \^Iere in existence

with vapor retarders long before stego got into business.

O You didn't make that distinction in your

deposition, did you?

A I don't think so.

O So at least as of the time of your deposition

the truth you have believed and swore to under oath is

that vü.R. Meadows began competing with stego in about 2005

and 2007?

A I believe thal's correct.

O Barrier also sold a product that competes with

Stego's vapor barrier product in 2001 , correct?

A Yes.

O And of course nol^/' we know that Layfield was

competing with the product Ln 200'7?

A OkaY.

O fs that a Yes?

A Yes.

O Please take a l-ook at DX 51 which is the very

small notebook behind you on this edge on your right. If

r¡n¡ wi'ì I trlrn 1-n r¡nrrr rìrrht and swivel around, you willyvu wrrr Lullr LV Jvu!

see a small thin notebook labeled DX 57 -

A UKAV.

r'ì T ¡m nai nrr l-ô âsk vou s.ìmê r-nres1_i ons about whatv r q¡rr Y ut¡rY LV qo
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DX -51 is first. and then we'Il look inside. This notebook

is a notebook of competitor samples, correct?

A Yes.

A And this notebook was produced by Stego in this

r .i r.l -^r.i ^- ^^rrect?f ! L!9q UMI, UvJ

A Yes.

O A man by the name of Joe Marks who's employed by

Sl-ann r-re:ted it?veeYv

A Yes.

O And Joe Marks is Stego's engineering director'

right?

A Correct.

O And these samples of competitor products are

from rolls purchased by Stego, correct?

A Thatts correct.

O And those rolls were purchased in the ordinary

course of businessr correct?

A Yes.

O And Stego purchased the rolls to know what its

r-nmnet i tnrs I^¡erê rlni nrr - r-orrect?uv¡rryç ur Lv! v svtrrY

A Yes.

O And the notebook contains three samples of vapor

barrier product in the color orange?

A f don't know.

O You can flip through it. and count the orange
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samples there.

A Yes, that's correct.

a Some competitors make their vapor barrier

products avail-able in more than one color, right?

A They do.

a So for example, Fortifiber is a company that

makes different gauge products in different colors, do

they not?

A Yaq

O And Fortifiber makes a product they called for

soft ultra --

A That it calls MoistOp Ultra in seafoam green'

À Vaq

0AndFortifibermakesasixmil]barrierthatit

calls MoistOp Ultra in gray, correct?

A Yaq

O Sort of like the pipettes being color coded to

indicate milliliters?

A Irm not famil-iar with that terminology'

O You were in the courtroom yesterday when we saw

an ASTM standard for how pipettes wou]d be color coded to

indicate what amount of mill-iliter they held' Do you

remember that?

A No, f don't know.

0 You wiII agree though that some competitors make
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their vapor barrj-er products in multiple col-ors for

identification purposes' right.?

A Yes.

O So t.he customer can tell whether it's buying a

ten mill or 15 mill or other gauge miII from a particular

manufacturer, correct?

A Yes.

O Now, in that notebook, Defendant I s Exhibit 5J ,

there is a sample of Raven's Vapor Lock vapor barrier in

l.r'l rro ¡arrarl- 2
f vvL

A I don't know. V[hich one?

O Raven's vapor block vapor barrier.

A I have it.

O Could you take that out of the notebook and show

the Court so that he can see the col-or blue, please?

A Sure.

0 And do you also see in Defendant's Exhibit 5'7 a

sample of Insulation Sofutions vapor check in blue?

A No, I don't.

a Okay. That's not it that you have your hand on?

A No, that is the Raven we just. look at. You are

lookinq for vapor check in bl-ue?

ô Vaqv

n 
^1-^,.f1 v[óy .

O And could you puII it out and show the Court,
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pJ-ease ?

Mr. Bl-asdet, You have a lot of expertise about

what would be confusing to the public in seJ-J-ing vapor

barriers, right?

A I believe so.

O And in your opinion if a customer received a

blue vapor barrier, the customer woufd absolutely know who

made the vapor barrier he was receiving, right?

AIft'hereistwodifferentcolorsofdifferent

productsr DOr theY wouldn't.

aLet'stakealookatyourdepositionMarch23rd,

2Oi-1-, please. If you could turn to Page 116'

A 115?

O 116 actually. Beginning at Líne 2'

A 115, Line 2.

O Page M, Line 2 of your March 23rd, 201-1-

Äonnq'i l- -i nnse¡/vv +

A OkaY.

O Question: "!Vel-f ' f ' 11 ask it a dif f erent way '

Do you have any expertise about what would be confusing to

the public in seIJ-ing vapor barriers?"

Answer: "I have a lot of expertise, Y€s'"

Question: "Okay. But despi-te that expertise,

you cannot offer me an opinion as to whether there would

be a likel-ihood of confusion if these two products htere
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sold the customer wouldntt know who made it."

Answer: "The customer would absolutely know who

made it. "

Vüere you asked those questions and did you give

those answers?

A It appears sor Yes.

0 You did so under oath?

A I believe aII of this is under oath.

O And the reason a customer would absofutely know

who made the vapor barrier he was receiving is because the

customer would have placed the order for a particular

vapor barrier, and the distributor hopefully gave them

what they ordered with purchase orders and del-ivery

receipts so that obviously the customer would know what

Èì.rarr l-rnrrnìrJ- ?ç¡¿vj

A I did qive that answer. But the way you phrased

that. before is I believe if the two products \^lere side by

eidc- r-nr'l d the customer determine what they were. Vüithrrsvt

the absence of a purchase order t Dot they coufdnrt

distinguish them. I think it's in the viay you phrased the

question.

O Take a look at your deposition. Same deposition

this time, Page 1f5. Line 15 on Page 115.

Question: "fs it your expert opinion that you

can tell the difference between Insulation Solutions Vapor



Blasde] - Direct - Harris 328

10:15

l-0:16

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

I

9

10

11

1-2

13

1,4

15

t_o

t1

18

I9

ZU

21,

22

23

24

25

CASSIDI L. CASEY,
UNITED STATES

csR, 2l.4-354-3139
DISTRICT COURT

check 15 milt and Ravenrs vapor Block samples that are

contained in this Exhibit 43?"

Answer: "Side bv side it is."

Question: "Would a customer who bought the

product be abl-e to tell t.he difference?"

Answer: "I have no idea."

Did you give those answers under oath?

A I did. And it's absolutelY true'

O You have answered my question, and you will get

a chance to explain with Mr. Florence.

Youunderstandthatyourproductisnottheonly

oroduct that meeLs ASTM E 1?45 that is on the market?

A I do.

O Other companies sell other products that meet

lh¡l ri ahi?Ç¡¡q 9,

A Yes.

aButyoubelievethateventhoughtheyse].]ASTM

E :-':. 45 compJ_iant products you believe your product is

qrrnor-i nr?

A IT ]-S.

OAndyourecognizethateveniftwoproductsmeet

ASTM E 1-':. 45 one product may have some f eatures that make

it superior, right.?

A The features are al-f --

O Pl-ease anshler the question.
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A Iam.

O lt's a yes or no question. You recognize that

even if two products meet ASTM E 1-'745t one product might

have some features that make ít superior?

A The features that make it superior are all

cal_l_ed out in I't 45. That's what makes them dif f erent. so

yês, there would be differences in products that qual-ify

for L] 45.

O And in this case Poly-America is contending the

superior feature of your product is the color yeJ-J-ow'

riqht?

A I believe so.

0 Stego has had hundreds of conversations with

distributors, contractors, architects and engineers,

right?

A Thousands.

O And the nature of the conversations is peopJ-e

call up and substantially ask "Do you seII that yellow

c1-rrff lr rialrl?

A That has occurred, right.

O And other conversations are where people call up

and ask is your product the yeJ-Iow product?

A That's correct.

O And a tot of times those people don't even know

the name of the product, correct?
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A Thatrs correct.

O They just know they want yellow, right?

A That has happened.

O And even today Stego gets calls from people

asking if Stego makes the yelJ-ow stuff' right?

A Thatts correct.

O Stego has been a family endeavor, fair to say?

A That's very fair to saY.

O Your wife works for Stego, right?

A She still does.

O And she has worked for Stego from the beginning?

A She has.

O And your daughter used to work for the company

as well- ?

A She did f or a short t.ime.

O And your son has worked for Stego ever since he

gave up a soccer careerr correct?

A Yes.

A And he works for Stego now?

A He does.

O And you have buiÌt what you believe to be the

Ieading company in vapor barrier products?

A I don't think there is any doubt about that.

O And Stego is the most successfu] of aII the

lrns'i ness enternrise.s volr have undertaken, right?v¡¡ue!l/!
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A That f have owned, that I s correct.

O And you are upset that Poly-America sued your

company, right?

A f am upset that PoJ-y-America is trying to steaÌ

our business.

a You are upset that Poly-America sued your

company, right?

A f am. f rm upset that they tried to steal- our

business as wefI.

0 You are upset that Poly-America is claiming that

Stego's trademark is invalid, right?

A Thatrs a fair statement.

O Because without the trademark, Stego cannot

exclude others from selling yeIIow vapor barríer, right?

MR. FLORENCE : Obi ection . Cal-l-s f or a legal

concl-usion.

MS. HARRTS: f 'll- rephrase.

BY MS. HARRTS:

O Because as you understand it, Mr. BÌasdeÌ'

without the trademark Steqo cannot exclude others from

selling yellow vapor barrier?

A We have a trademark, and it's my understanding

that are others cannot infringe upon our trademark,

correct.

O And if you lost the trademark, you wouJ-dn't be
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able to exclude others from selling yellow vapor barrier,

right?

MR. FLORENCE: Obìection. Call-s for a legal

conclusion and incomplete hypothetical.

MS. HARRIS : I'l-I rePhrase.

THE COURT: AIl right.

BY MS. HARRIS:

A Mr. Blasdel, as the owner of Stego, as the

founder of stego, as someone who has already testified

under oath today that others cannot sell- a yellow vapor

barrier brithout infringing your mark, would you aglee that

if Stego does not have a trademark it can no longer

threaten people with infringement of the trademark?

MR. FLORENCE: Same objections, your Honor'

THE COURT: Overrul-ed. You may answer if you

can.

A Restate it Please.

THE COURT: Ms. Harris, f'd like to take our

mirì -mornino recess at this time.¡4!s ¡rrv!r¿¿¡¡Y

Ladies and Gentlemen, w€'1I be in recess until

10:40.

(Recess )

THE COURT: Be seaLed, please - Go ahead,

Ms. Harris, when You are readY.

BY MS. HARR]S:
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O Mr. BIasdeI, I asked you before break whether

you would al-Iow that a company might ask for the color

yellow for an arbit.rary reason' even if not related to the

functional-ity of the cofor. Do you recaff my asking you

that?

A No, I don't.

O Do you aflow for the possibility that a company

might ask for yellow for an arbitrary reason even if not

related to the functionalitv of the cofor?

A What do you mean by arbitrary reason?

O Some other reason, whatever reason it might be?

A I guess that's Possible.

0 And if that occurred, Stego would be the onJ-y

company that would be able to sell- yellow vapor barrier to

that customer, right?

A Correct.

O V{ouldntt you agree that would be a substantial

¡nmnal i l- i rza ¡r{r¡¡nl-¡no?vvrLr[/v

A I'm not sure I agree with that.

O In facL, that is exactly what occurred when a

customer asked -- In fact, when the customer requested

dark green from Stego, it was for a totally arbitrary

reason?

A No, it wasn't an arbitrary reason at all.

O It was because the customer's signature color
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was dark green?

A One of them was dark green.

O And that's why they asked for the vapor barrier

in green?

A That's our understanding.

O As the founder and owner of Stego, do you

understand that without the trademark stego's business

will depend on how effectively Stego can compete with

others who sell- yellow vapor barrier?

A Yes, and we wouldn't mind that at all'

a And as a re-seller, rather than a manufacturer

of yeIIor^¡ vapor barrier, that would be difficult, wouldn't

ir?

A No, not at al-I.

MS. HARRIS: Pass the witness.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. FLORENCE:

O Mr. Bl-asdel-, I want to first talk a little bit'

about your background information. vilhere did you grow up?

A Lawrenceburg, fndiana.

O And while you hrere growing up in high school,

did you have occasion to work?

n I Ufu.

ô l¡lnrk ì n l-he construction industry at aII?Y

ó I U!U.


